
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 8/9/2013 3:25:44 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: (Service of A.12-03-001) - ALJ Clark Proposed Decision 

Thank you. Just starting to read it. 

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 3:24 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Fwd: (Service of A. 12-03-001) - ALJ Clark Proposed Decision 

FYI - we made end of the week! 

Michael 

Sent from my iPad 

Geek is Chic 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: <gIadys.dinglasan@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: August 9, 2013, 3:21:01 PM PDT 
To: <michael.colvin@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: (Service of A.12-03-001) - ALJ Clark Proposed Decision 
Reply-To: <gladys.din.glasan@cpuc.ca.gov> 

This email provides service of ALJ Clark's Proposed Decision. The full text is 
made available through the link provided below on August 9, 2013. A Notice of 
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list. 

Summary: Proposed Decision Decision authorizing Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company to offer Economic Development Rate Tariff options. Opening 
comments, which shall not exceed 15 pages, are due no later than August 29, 
2013. Reply comments, which shall not exceed 5 pages, are due 5 days after the 
last day for filing opening comments. . 
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In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact 
Gladys Dinglasan at gd2@epuc.ea.gov. (415) 703-5772. 
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